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Ted Sickles

From: Pcc Mailing List <no-reply@Pccvettes.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:06 PM
Subject: It's Alive [pcc]

This message is sent on behalf of Bob Rose.  10/29/2020 10:05:28 PM 

Please direct responses to Bob at bobhaswings@yahoo.com  

The Rally registration is open! This e-mail goes out to 2500 San Diego Region SCCA 
members tomorrow. PCC gets a head start! If you want to participate, please sign up 
ASAP, we only have 60 slots.  
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Sent for SCCA - San Diego Region - Solo to Justin Rose at bobhaswings@yahoo.com, subscriber since Aug 2020 (Unsubscribe)  
 
Delivered by MotorsportReg.com, 121 Drivers Edge, Traverse City, Michigan 49684, USA. Report abuse. 

 

 Customer Service | MotorsportReg.com 
Contact our full-time customer service team via email or with a 
phone number you can call and reach a human! 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
Save the wave!  
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Ted Sickles

From: Pcc Mailing List <no-reply@Pccvettes.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:28 AM
Subject: More Rally news [pcc]

This message is sent on behalf of Bob Rose.  10/29/2020 10:27:18 AM 

Please direct responses to Bob at bobhaswings@yahoo.com  

Greetings, 
 
I have already heard back from several members who want to attend the Dec 12 SCCA-
SDR rally (Avocados, Vines & County Lines). That's fantastic. We are going to go live this 
weekend with registration on http://www.MotorsportReg.com I will send a link to 
everyone for the rally as soon as it is available.  
 
Some help:  
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If you don't already subscribe to motorsportreg.com go here early and get a free 
account: https://www.motorsportreg.com/index.cfm/event/public.signup Get the 
standard plan. Like I said, it's free and there is all kinds of other automotive events stuff 
on there too. You will have to do it to register anyway.  
 
Our rally's are all SCCA sanctioned events. Therefor, you need a SCCA membership to 
participate. You have two choices. You can go ahead and get an annual membership for 
$95, or you can get a weekend membership for $15. Only the driver needs to pay or be 
a member. Most SCCA events are like this and offer weekend memberships, but it can 
add up. The annual membership also covers sanctioned autocross, racing and rally 
events held anywhere in the country. You can become a member at scca.com and follow 
the links. You also get a nifty monthly magazine. In my opinion it's much more 
worthwhile than NCCC for about the same price, but I digress.  
 
If you choose to only pay for the weekend membership, you will do that on the 
registration pages at motorsportreg.com, not the SCCA site. In addition to the $15 if you 
are not a permanent SCCA member, the cost for the rally is $25 per car (member or 
not). Again, there is no charge for the navigator but you do have to have a navigator 
registered before you can complete the registration process, and you MUST have a 
navigator. In fact, the way it's set up right now, the navigator has to be registered first. 
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I'm trying to get that changed but it may not happen before the weekend. The 
registration process walks you through it though.  
 
Another motivating factor for participating: We are going to make this a charity event. 
We are still looking into the best way to do that but we would really like to get some 
Toy's for Tots involvement from the marines at the starting point, where everyone can 
bring a toy. However, we are having a hard time getting anyone in that organization in 
San Diego County to respond to us. If anyone has any contacts, please get in touch with 
me.  
 
Standby for that link, we will go live Saturday. If you plan on coming, jump on it, 
because an e-mail will go out to the entire SCCA San Diego Region at the same time, 
and there are a lot of members and you could get closed out again.   
 
IT'S RALLY TIME!!!! 
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Save the wave!  




